
POTOMAC LEGAL GROUP PLLC 

,,November 7, 2018 

CASE NO: NRC-2019-000085 
DATE REC'D: 11/08/2018 

Natalie M. Koss 
1420 N Street, NW, Suite 102 
Washington, DC 20005 
202.643.9840 telephone 
202.350.2654 facsimile 
PotomacLegalGroup.com 

via electronic mail (.FOIA.resources@nrc.gov; Daniel Gaylord@µrc.gov; 
Stephanie.Blanev@nrc.gov; Margo.Stevens@nrc.gov) 

Daniel Gaylord 
FOIA Analyst (QualX Contractor) 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Location: T-8A05 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 

Re: New Freedom of Information Act Request 

Dear FOIA Officer: 

I am writing to request information originally requested on July 13, 2018 and we are 
clarifying and resubmitting this request in full. We are requesting the following 
information below and identifying this as a new request. This is in response to our 
correspondence related to NRC-2018-000637 via email from Daniel Gaylord, FOIA 
Analyst, on November 5, 2018, regarding FWPAC voting records. We hereby request the 

. following OIG Investigation Records and 2016 February 2016 Ivy Planning Group 
Report described below. 

1. OIG Investigation Records: 

• All documents pertaining to Office oflnspector General (OIG) investigation 
Nuclear Security Incident Response (NSlR) staff abuses of overtime and NSIR · 
management complicity in such abuses between 2014 and the present 

• All findings, reports, transcripts, summaries, and exhibits produced during the 
investigation 

• All documents pertaining to disciplinary action taken against NSIR staff and 
management based on investigative findings 

2. The complete February 2016 Ivy ·Planning Group Report regarding a review and 
analysis ofNRC's diversity and inclusion performance trends and recommendations to 
enh~ce and better manage NRC's diversity and inclusion initiatives. 

I am an attorney seeking information regarding this explanation on behalf of my client 
and willing to pay any reasonable applicable fees associated with it. If you have any 
questions about this request, please do not hesitate to contact me at (202) 643-9840 or 
nkoss@potom!).clegalgroup.com within the twenty-day time period. 



Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

Sincerely, 
POTOMAC LEGAL GROUP PLLC 

~
. :. ' .... 

Natalie Koss 




